

From: [Tim](#)
To: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Patterson, Heather, EMNRD](#)
Subject: Memorial Delineation (2RP3281 & 2RP3261)
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:34:02 AM

Mike,

As we discussed on the phone, we were able to hand auger to 9-10' on the following Memorial releases before we started having issues with the sand caving in and causing issues with possible cross contamination. We were able to get the sites vertically delineated to 500-600 ppm chlorides as shown below. This area has a depth to groundwater of 300+ feet. So, as we discussed we will provide CAPs for the following sites using this delineation data. Sorry, to hear about your wife. Have a good week!

NSLU #100- API 30-015-10752
 Release date- 9-17-15
 2RP3281
 AH1 8' 580 ppm chlorides
 AH1 9' 544 ppm chlorides

NSLU #69- API 30-015-03925
 Release date- 9-13-15
 2RP3261
 AH1 9' 573 ppm chlorides
 AH1 10' 594 ppm chlorides

Thank you,

Tim McMinn
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469
Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone: 432-563-2200
Mobile: 432-967-9062
Fax: 432-563-2213
E-mail: tim@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.